BROOKLYN COMMUNITY BOARD 6 PERMITS & LICENSES OCTOBER 23, 2017

Attendance:

P. Blake	P
L. Branch	P
K. Broughton	P
M. Carter	A
E. Causil-Rodriguez	P

G. Faeth	A
R. Freeman	Е
G. Kelly	P
T. Miskel	Е
L. Pinn	A

M. Racioppo	P
J. Skaller	P
M. Vacheresse	P

P = present, E = excused, A = absent

Guests:

E. Hofmann K. Dumonet J. Dumonet M. Rosen A. Schwenk B. Chang T. Miksis

*** MINUTES ***

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of Charm Bar & Restaurant at 448 Dean Street (between Flatbush Avenue/5th Avenue).

Presentation made by Attorney Michael James. The owner, Carol McCrae was also present.

The premises was previously operated as a sound studio so there is soundproofing. The basement will be used solely for storage. They will have soft music and may have a few TV's above the bar. Ms. McCrae lives and works (as a CPA) in the immediate neighborhood.

Pauline Blake moved to approve the application contingent on the basement being used for storage only and that there be no outdoor activities. Leroy Branch seconded.

Vote: 8.....Yeas 0.....Nays 0.....Abstentions Motion approved: Unanimously

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of Dumonet at 315 Smith Street (between President/Union Streets).

The application was presented by Elke Hofmann with owners Karen and Jean-Louis Dumonet. This will be a contemporary French restaurant open for lunch and dinner. It will be closed on Monday and Tuesday.

^{*}There were no community members present.

*No community members present.

A motion was made to approve by Glenn Kelly and seconded by Pauline Blake.

Vote: 6....Yeas 0....Nays 0.....Abstentions Motion Approved without a quorum

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf Hometown Pan Fried Chicken at 329 Van Brunt Street (between Sullivan/King Streets).

The application was presented by Mitchell Rosen, part owner and manager of Homestyle BBQ. *No community members present

Josh Skaller moved to approve the application and Karyn Broughton seconded.

Vote: 7.....Yeas 0.....Nays 0.....Abstentions Motion Approved with a quorum

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of Bar Basic at 71 7th Avenue (between Berkeley/Lincoln Places).

The presentation was made by the owners, David and Barbie Cheong of Southern Comfort Food. They said that they would change their hours to 11am to midnight during the week but will be open from 9am to midnight on Saturday and Sunday.

The motion to approve was made by Josh Skaller and seconded by Pauline Blake.

Vote: 8.....Yeas 0.....Nays 0.....Abstentions Motion Approved with a quorum

Motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting held on September 26, 2017 was made by Leroy Branch and seconded by Pauline Blake.

There being no further business to come before the Committee. The meeting was adjourned.

Minutes were submitted by Glenn Kelly.